
 

 

May 3, 2024 

 

Yellowstone County 

James Matteson, Purchasing 

316 N. 26th Street 

Billings MT  59101 

 

RE: MetraPark 

 4-H Building HVAC 

 Con’eer #24011 

 

Dear James: 

 

After review of the bids received April 30, 2024, I am recommending that the Board accept the bid from 

Conditioned Air Systems, Inc., for the amount of $119,580.00 (One Hundred Nineteen Thousand Five 

Hundred Eighty and 00/100) for the base bid. 

 

Please contact me with any questions or concerns. 

 

Thank you. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Jeffrey A. Gruizenga, PE 

 

 

 

 

 

C
ENGINEERING, INC.
ON’EER

MECHANICAL / ELECTRICAL 1629 AVE D STE 7C, BILLINGS MT 59102

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS PHONE: 406.252.3237 FAX: 406.252.3276


